
NCC-042585-19 recycling centres-costs-rates 
 
Dear Requester, 
 
Further to your request for information under the freedom of information act, please see below in 
response. 
 
Freedom of Information Act Request 
 
I wish to request, under the Freedom of Information Act, that you supply me with: 

1. The number of rubbish tips provided by the local authority for residents' use – 

https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/waste-and-recycling/recycling-centres/details 

2. What costs, if any, residents must pay to use each rubbish tip –  

NONE 

3. Recycling rates at each rubbish tip –  

https://www.veolia.co.uk/nottinghamshire/facilities-services/facilities-services/materials-
recoveryfacility 

https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/waste-and-recycling/recycling-centres/details 

ALSO – We have attached an extract from the Veolia annual report with the relevant 
figures  

 

We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not 
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.  
 
We suggest all requesters search under our publication scheme in advance of requesting information 
under the freedom of information act. 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR, s and answers on its website, 
under Disclosure logs. (see link) http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-log/ 
 
You can use the search facility using keywords.  
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email 
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Complaints and Information Team 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
County Hall 
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Public Interest 
I believe there is a strong public interest in releasing this information since it will promote 
greater transparency in government and greater accountability in the conduct of those who 
hold public office. 
The information requested is not reasonably accessible by other means to the best of my 
knowledge. 
 
Commercial interests 
I do not believe that any of the information I have requested is exempt from disclosure as a 
result of the exemption provided by section 43 of the Act.  However, should you judge that 
parts of the material requested would come under this exemption, I request that you redact 
the relevant sections and release the documents in their entirety. 
  
For example, should you believe that the identification of suppliers that may result from 
disclosing the invoices received would prejudice that company's commercial interests, then I 
request that you redact the details of the supplier from the documents you release. 
  
Confidentiality issues 
Exemptions on the 'information being provided in confidence' do not apply. The Information 
Commissioner advises, "information which is protected from disclosure by an obligation of 
confidence must have the necessary 'quality of confidence'" (Freedom of Information Act 
Awareness Guidance No 2). 
Where it is considered that under the FOI Act certain parts of documents requested breach 
confidentiality issues, I would request that these sections be redacted and the documents be 
released in their entirety.  
Redacting personal information is a common practice - It is not acceptable to refuse to 
release a document simply because it contains elements of personal information that could 
be redacted. 
 
Data protection issues. 
I am not requesting personal information. Where necessary personal details may be 
redacted from any documents that you release. 
Redacting personal information is a common practice - It is not acceptable to refuse to 
release a document simply because it contains elements of personal information that could 
be redacted. 
 
Processing of these requests 
I would like to receive this information by email. 
  
Further to section 16 of the FOI Act (duty to provide advice and assistance), if you have any 
queries relating to these requests or need clarification on any issue, I would be grateful if you 
could contact me. 
  
I would like to request that any refusal to any part of the above requests (including on cost 
grounds) be accompanied by a recommendation of how the request may be modified so as 
to be granted. 
  
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and provide me with FOI 
reference number(s) as soon as possible. 
  
With thanks, 
 


